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MEMORANDUM
2012-006
DATE: September 14, 2011
TO: All Soil and Water Conservation Districts
0
FROM: Ker(étruemph, District Operations Section

Soil and Water Conservation Program

SUBJECT: Natural Disaster Assessment Deadline Extended to November 15, 2011

In response to the unprecedented weather events this calendar year, the Soil and Water
Conservation Program asked districts to submit information regarding damages sustained by
existing conservation practices and to determine what new practices were needed as a result of
these events. Seven districts have submitted assessments identifying needs to be fulfilled
through an additional allocation of funding. These requests were approved by the Soil and
Water Districts Commission during the conference call on Friday, September 9, 2011;
however, due to the continued flooding in parts of the state, the deadline for submission has
been extended 60 days until Tuesday, November 15, 2011.

This will provide additional time for districts that are still recovering from weather events to
submit information regarding the effects of these disasters. For additional information on what
should be submitted, please refer to MEMO 2012-001. Any additional requests will be
presented to the commission at the November meeting at the training conference.

Thank you for your efforts in assisting Missouri landowners as they recover from these events.
If you have any questions or require assistance with the disaster evaluation process, please
contact your district coordinator or Alan Freeman at alan.freeman@dnr.mo.gov.
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